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April 10, 2023 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   BID #: 7995-W3, Misc. Public Works – Resurfacing (M23-1)  / DPWP 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original request. 
 

• PLEASE SEE ATTACHED BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND 
RESPONSES FROM CITY. 
 
Addendum #1 states that for Item 436.01, the intent of the DPW&P is to use method 2 as a 
primary option. Should, in the opinion of the Engineer, method 1 need to be utilized, how would 
the contractor be compensated for the additional 1.75 inches of binder? 
Method 1 will not be utilized.  

What method of permanent resurfacing will be utilized for the water service work? 
 The areas with the water main patch will receive the same treatment as the rest of the roadway. 

It appears in addendum 1 the guardrail item was removed and a wooden step item was added 
but never addressed in the comments.  Please advise. 
Please see response to last question below. 
  
The rubber butt joints were discussed at length at the meeting.  Will but joints be the new 
standard or are wedge joints still allowed? 
Butt joints are not the new standard. Contractor to review any joint construction with City 
engineer prior to paving.  
 
Item 457 wood step – by the each.  Is that each step or each set of steps?  Does this include 
removing and disposal of the existing steps?  Does this include wood railings? 
Wood step was added to account for wood steps which must be removed to account for 
sidewalk installation.  Price is per step, not per set of steps. 

Proposers are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro - Purchasing Director 
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